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a * "%g UNITED STATES

3- t, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION-

REoloN iv;

'g+9 #[ 611 RYAN PLAZA drive. SulTE 400
AR LINGToN, TEXAS 76011-8064

'"** JUN 2 31997

Charles M. Dugger, Vice President
Operations - Waterford 3
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

*

3 SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-382/50-382/97-04

!: Dear Mr. Dugger:
r

Thank you for your letter of June 4,1997, in response to our letter and Notice of |
4

i Violation dated May 5,1997. We have reviewed your reply and determined that your

letter specified that your interim corrective action had restored compliance to requirements. ;
;

However, you did not provide a date, as required by 10 CFR 2.201(a)(3), by which full !

.

compliance will be achieved. As discussed with Mr. Early Ewing of your staff, we

understand that a supplemental response will be forthcoming to specify the required j

completion dates.

Sincerely,
^L

JM
Thomas P. Gwynn, ir tor
Division of Reactor Pr jects

Docket No.: 50-382
License No.: NPF-38

cc:

{Executive Vice President and
Chief Operating Officer

Entergy Operations. Inc.
P.O. Box 31995 (
Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995
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Erstergy Operations, Inc. -2-

Vice President, Operations Support
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box 31995
Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995

Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway
P.O. Box 651

.

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

General Manager, Plant Operations
Waterford 3 SES
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

Manager - Licensing Manager
Waterford 3 SES
Entergy Opera @ns, Inc.
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

i
Chairman l
Louisiana Public Service Commission !

One American Place, Suite 1630
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70825-1697

Director, Nuclear Safety &
Regulatory Affairs

Waterford 3 SES
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

William H. Spell, Administrator i
Louisiana Radiation Protection Division
P.O. Box 82135
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

Parish President
!

St. Charles Parish |

P.O. Box 302 |
Hahnville, Louisiana 70057 I
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.' Entergy' Operations, Inc. -3-

i

Mr. William A. Cross
Bethesda Licensing Office*

: 3 Metro Center
i Sulte 610
' Bethesda, Maryland 20814
1

'. Winston & Strawn
' "

1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502
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Entergy Operations, Inc. 4- M 2 319J/
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bec to DCD (IE01)

bcc distrib. by RIV:
Regional Administrator Resident Inspector

i DRP Director DRS-PSB
Branch Chief (DRP/D) MIS System'

Project Enginen (DW/D) RIV File
Branch Chief (DRP/TSS)

I
'

|

|

I
1

DOCUMENT NAME: R:\_WAT\WT704AK.LAK
To receive copy of document, Indicate in box: "C" = Copy without enclosures "E" e Copy with enclosures "N" = No copy
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y Enti gy Operati1|tne. Inc.
|

|.
Kiifora LA 70066
TM 504 7396242

Early C. Ewing. ill

i c ea Sa'ety & Reqfavy A%rs
AaMord 3

l

W3F1-97-0125 |.
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Say,

,
.

.n \j June 4,1997 N
/

, '% %

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

i

Subject: Waterford 3 SES
Docket No. 50-382 i

License No. NPF-38
NRC Inspection Report 97-04
Reply to Notice of Violation

Gentlemen:
,

!
In accordance with 10CFR2.201, Entergy Operations, Inc. hereby responds to the
notice of violation enclosed in the subject inspection Report.

According to the notice of violation, our response may reference or include previous
docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the required -
response. Licensee Event Reports (LERs) 97-012-01,97-010-00 and 97-001-00

. meet that criterion. LER 97-012-01 adequately addresses violation 9704-01. LER
97-010-00 adequately addresses violation 9704-02 and LER 97-001-00 adequately

.

addresses violation 9704-06. Attached for your review are LERs 97-012-01,
97-001-C and 97-010-00.

The first violation, 9704-01, concerns a failure to comply with the Technical
Specification requirements for the use of overtime. The requirements of the

- Technical Specification and the working hour policy have been reemphasized to
management and supe: 'sory personnel. In addition, the working hour procedure
will be revised to clarify requirements. Detailed corrective actions are included in
LER 97-012-01.

.

The second violation,9704-02, concerns a failure to recognize that Shield Building
Ventilation (SBV) Train B failed its Technical Specification surveillance for maximum
air flow. Also, the surveillance review process allowed the surveillance failure to go

_ct? c>c n Omc y f 7- /Ay0
_ _. . . _



. - - - - _.. . . . . . _ . - . . . . . - - _ - . . - . - --. -.- . .-_.._-
,

I4 . - .

i l
Reply to Notice of Violation (IR 97-04)

j W3F1-97-0125
t Page 2

June 4,1997

4:

undetected greater than the Technical Specification allowed outage time. The SBV .

;

L flow rate was adjusted to be within Technical Specification range and the !

! surveillance test was re-performed. Detailed corrective actions are included in LER

| - 97-010-00.

| The third violation, 9704-06, concerns inadequate 10 CFR 50.59 evaluations which
resulted in crediting an EFW Flow Control Valve for containment isolation, without;

j having position indication as required by RG 1.97. An instance was identified which
; exceeded the allowed outage time of TS 3.3.3.6 " Accident Mooitoring
{ Instrumentation", resulting in a violation of the TS. The Technical Requirements
i~ Manual and the Final Safety Analysis Report were revised to address this issue.

| Detailed corrective actions are included in LER 97-001-00.,

k'

[' Waterford 3 is currently in full compliance with the requirements referenced in each-

violation.

i . .

; Should you have any questions regarding this response, please contact me at (504)
:- 739-6242 or Tim Gaudet at (504) 739-6666.
4

| - Very truly yours,
i,

-

| .

i

~

:

E. . Ewing
Director,

j Nuclear Safety & Regulatory Affairs

ECBGCShjs;

1 Attachments

t
5

(w/ Attachments)'
cc: E.W. Merschoff (NRC Region IV)

; C.P. Patel (NRC-NRR).
:

') (w/o Attachments)
J. Smith.

i N.S. Reynolds
; NRC Resident inspectors Office

.
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